
 
From: Information Management Team  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 11:10 am 
To:  
Subject: LGOIMA Request - Takai Here  
 
Morena Alyx 
 
The current Takai Here Agreement and the Memorandum of Understanding that this replaced are 
available from the following link on the Hutt City Council’s public website: 
https://hccpublicdocs.azurewebsites.net/api/download/fc39961f534d41c5a38606983a24989b/ exti
nfo/292dfa5d14299b1249ac81e66687ab322f82 
 

A copy of this response may be published on the Hutt City Council’s website. 

Ngā mihi 

Susan Sales 

Ringa Āwhina Tāhūhū ki Te Koromatua | Senior Advisor 

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New 
Zealand  
Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz 

 
From: Alyx Pivac   
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 10:35 PM 
To: ContactHCC <contact@huttcity.govt.nz> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LGOIMA Request - Takai Here  
 
Kia ora Hutt City Council.  
RE: Request for information – local government official information and meetings act 1987 
 
I would please like a copy of the most up to date versions of the following documents: 
Takai Here Agreement – the Council’s partnership with Te Rūnanganui o te Āti Awa, Te Runanga o 
Toa Rangatira and Taranaki Whānui ki te Upoko o Te Ika as it demonstrates the Council’s 
commitment to uphold its obligations under Te Tiriti ō Waitangi and;  
Any previous documents and versions of this document that this one will replace.  
 
Ngā mihi,  
 

Alyx Pivac Tumuaki | Director | Principal Consultant 
Ngāti Whātua, Te Rarawa, Ngāti Pukenga 
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